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Note : Attempt Five questions in all, selecting one

question from each Unit. Q. No. 1 is

compulsory. All questions carry equal marks.

1. Define the following in brief :

(i) Distinguish between Void and Voidable

Contracts.

(ii) Essentials of a valid tender.

(iii) Define goods.

(iv) Who is holder-in-due course ?

(v) Who is Promoter of a Company ?
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(vi) Statutory provisions for holding an

Annual General Meeting.

(vii) Define Consumer as given under

Consumer Protection Act 7×2=14

Unit I

2. Justify the “All contracts are agreements but

all agreements are not contracts.” Also state

the essentials of a valid contract with the help

of suitable examples. 14

3. Describe the various modes in which a contract

may be discharged. 14

Unit II

4. Who is an Unpaid Seller ? Discuss the rights

of an unpaid seller given in Sales of Goods

Act, 1930. 14

5. What do you mean by Negotiable Instruments ?

Enumerate the provisions relating to discharge

and dishonour of negotiable instruments as

given in Negotiable Instrument Act. 14

Unit III

6. Summarise the provisions as regard to the

formation of a company. 14

7. Define a Company. Distinguish between a

public company and a private company. 14

Unit IV

8. Define the term winding up. State the different

modes by which a company may be wound

up. 14

9. In which way the Consumer Protection

Act, 1986. Can help the consumers in the

redressal of their grievances ? 14


